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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of M/S JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/S JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021 , and the statement
of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and givé a true and fair view except as reasons given in the basis of opinion
patagraph in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 , its loss and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis {or Qualified Opinion

T The Accumulated losses of the Company is Rs. 3588.08 Lakhs (Previous period
Loss Rs. 1731.63 Lakhs) and its net worth is negative Rs. 2562.04 Lakhs
(Previous period positive Rs, 705.59 Lakhs) as at the end of the reporting period
which indicates erosion of Net worth of the Company.

ii Company has not made any Provision for Interest on Cash Credit Facility availed
from State Bank of India, Axis Bank and Kotak Mahindra Bank Term Loan and
Kotak Mahindra Bank Overdraft Facility account. Refer Note 3(a) to the financial
statement after one time settlement with SBI and Kotak Mahindra banks, bank
statement is not available for verification and interest amount not quantified. This
is because of classification of its account by the concerned State Bank of India as
Non-performing Asscts (NPA). Axis Bank, SBI and Kotak Mahindra Bank has
filed suit against recovery of outstanding with Debt Recovery Tribunal, Jaipur
during the F Y 2021-22.

f s{ Securitization and
Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcemefist] Eeoiy\ [nterest Act, 2002
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(No.3 of 2002) dated 25/11/2019 from State Bank of India, as the operation of and
conduct of the financial assistance / credit facilities have become irregular and
company's debt with its bankers has been classified as Non-Performing Asset
(NPA) as per the guidelines issued by RBL

vi During the previous year State Bank of India, Stressed Assets Management Branch
(“SAMB™). New Delhi vide their letter no. SAMB-II/CL/VI-2019-20/3342 dated
06/03/2020 have absolutely assigned all the rights, title and interest in financial
assistance in favor of SAMB, New Delhi”, in response to this action, SAMB has
published an advertisement for sale of primary collateral security entire fixed
assets including factory building, situated at Plot No. 551-B, Road No. 6, V.K.LA.,
RIICO Industrial Area, Sikar Road, Jaipur

vi Balances of Loans, Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities,
are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and reconciliations, if any.

vii The company has squared up a portion of receivable from related parties,
amounting to Rs. 76,36,000 by way of an arbitration agreement dated 26"
December, 2020 to transfer of properties in company favor in lieu of due amount
vide agreement. The properties have been included in value of fixed assets of the
company but yet to register in company favor. Please refer note no. 3(a).

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

qualified opinion.
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_Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key
audit matter

1. Trade receivables and contract
standalone financial statements)

assets (as described in note 13 of the

As at March 31, 2021, the Company
has outstanding trade receivables of
ks, 1131,92 .Lakhs which represents
approximately 32.64% of the total
assets of the Company.

In assessing the recoverability of the
trade receivables and determination of

allowance for expected credit loss,
management’s  judgement invelves
consideration of aging status, historical
payment records, evaluation of claims
for deficiencies/ defective parts, the
likelihood of collection based on the
terms of the contract and the credit
information of its customers including
the possible effect from the pandemic
relating to COVID-19.

We considered this as key audit matter
due to the materiality of the amounts
and  significant  estimates  and
judgments as stated above.

Our audit procedures included the |
following:

We understood and tested on a sample
basis the design and operating
effectiveness of management control
over the recognition and the
recoverability of the trade receivables
and contract assets.

We performed test of details and tested |
relevant contracts, documents and |
subsequent settlements for material |
trade receivable balances and amounts
included in contract assets that are due
on performance of future obligations.
We tested the ageing of receivables as |
at year end and their classification as
due/not due by comparing them with
the relevant contractual payment
milestones.

In respect of material trade Teceivable
balances which are past due, additional
procedures were performed ie. testing
of customer acceptances, review of
historical payment recor'd#_‘b
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correspondence with customers, etc.
We tested the design, implementation
and operative effectiveness of
management’s key internal controls
over allowance for credit losses.

We assessed the allowance for
expected credit loss made by
management including the possible
effect from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19.

- 2. Procurement of Raw Materials

and Valuation of Inventories

' We identified procurement of Raw
material and valuation of inventories
as a key audit matters because of
significance of costs incurred during
the year, related inventories as at
reporting date and significant degree
of management judgment involved in
veritication and valuation thereof.

Evaluated the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls
relating to procurement and inventory.
We carried out a combination of
procedures involving inquiry and
observation,  re-performance and |
inspection of evidence in respect {Jfl
operation of these controls. '

We performed substantive testing by
selecting  samples of  purchase
transactions recorded during the year
by  verifying  the  underlying
documents, ie. supplier invoices,
goods receipt notes etc. Observed
inventory value verification on a
sample basis.

Re-computed the closing rate of
sample items of inventories te check
whether the same are in lihe with the

accounting policy of the Company. |
¢ £l 3 pany %p.SS 0 3
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' underlying data and estimates used for

samples

calculation of the yield ratio and
compared the same with the previous
vear’s except for perished goods.

We performed cut-off testing for
of transactions
recorded before and after the financial
vear end date by comparing with
relevant underlying documentation,
which included supplier
goods receipt notes efc. to assess

purchase

invoices,
whether the purchases were recognized
in the correct period.

We assessed manual journals posted to
purchases to identify unusual items.

Related Party Transaction

The Company has entered into several
transactions with related parties during
the year 2020-21. We identified related
party transactions as a key audit matler
because of with respect to
completeness of disclosures made in
the statements including
recoverability thereof: compliance
with statutory regulations governing
related party relationships such as the

risks

financial

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
Regulations and the judgment
imvolved in  assessing  whether

ransactions with related parties are
undertaken at arms’ length.

related

In view of the significance of the
matter we applied the following audit
procedures in this area, among others
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence:

1. We carried out an assessment of the
key controls to identify and disclose
party relationships and
transactions in accordance with the
relevant accounting standard. ‘

2. We carried out an assessment of |
compliance with the listing regulations
the |

and the regulations under
Companies Act, 2013,

checking of approvals/ scrutiny

includi
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specified in Sections 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect
to the related party transactions. In
cases where the matter was subject to
interpretation, we exercised judgment
to rely on opinions provided by legal

practitioners, |

3. We considered the adequacy and
appropriateness of the disclosures in
the financial statements, including |
recoverability thereof, relating to the
related party transactions.

4. For transactions with related parties,
we inspected relevant ledgers,
agreements and other information that
may indicate the existence of related
party relationships or transactions. We
also tested completeness of related
parties with reference to the various
registers maintained by the Company
statutorily.

5. We have tested on a sample basis,
Company's assessment of related party
transactions for arm’s length pricing.

Revenue from {-)peratjon
' The principal products of the|In view of the significance of the
Company comprise food products that | matter we applied the following audit
are mainly sold through distributors, | procedures in this area, among others
modern trade and direct sale channels | to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
amongst others. Revenue is recognized | evidence:

'when the customer obtains control of | g
| | 1. We assessed the appropriat
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"the goods. We identified revenue
recognition as a key audit matter

' because the Company and its external
stakeholders focus on revenue as a key
performance indicator, This could
create an incentive for revenue to be
overstated or recognized before control
has been transferred.

the revenue recognition accounting
policies by comparing with applicable
accounting standards.

2. We evaluated the design of key
controls and operating effectiveness of
the relevant key controls with respect
to revenue recognition on selected
transactions.

3. We performed substantive testing by
selecting  samples of revenue
transactions, recorded during the year
by testing the underlying documents
using statistical sampling.

4. We carried out analytical procedures
on revenue recognized during the year
to identify unusual variances,

5. We tested, on a sample basis,
revenue transactions recorded before
and after the financial year end date to
determine whether the revenue had

| been recognized in the appropriate

financial period.

6. We tested manual journal entries
posted to revenue to identify unusual
items.

thlﬁatmns, pmv:smns and mntmgenmes

The Company recognizes a provision | In view of the significance of the
when it has a present obligation (legal | matter we applied the following audit
or constructive) as a result of a past | procedures in this area, among oth

| evenl, it is probable that an outflow of to obtain sufficient appropriate /ﬁg‘%

(__ (-
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resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made of the amount of the

obligation. A disclosure for contingent | , N
& ' S and contingent liabilities.

liabilities is made where there is a
present
not

possible obligation or a
obligation that may probably
require an outflow of resources. When
there is a possible or a present
obligation where the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made. We

evidence:

1. We tested the effectiveness of key
controls around the recording and
assessment of litigations, provisions

2. We used subject matter experts,
wherever required to assess the value
of the provisions and contingent
liabilities in light of the nature of the
exposures, applicable regulations and
related correspondences with the
authorities.

have identified litigations, provisions
and contingencies as a key audit matter
because it requires the Company to

3. Obtained Company’s assessment of |
the open cases and compared the same
make judgments and estimates in to the assessment of subject matter

experts, wherever necessary, to assess

relation to the exposure arising out of ) s |
A - . .| the reasonableness of the provision or |
litigations. The key judgment lies in i

= ;3 contingency.
the estimation of provisions where BEey

they may differ from the future|4, Considered the adequacy of the

obligations. Company’s disclosures made in
relation to related provisions and
contingencies in  the  financial |
statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
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India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
duc to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ri nd
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risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
evenls in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indgpgadeuy
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

&) 1n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) The going concern matter described in sub-paragraph under the Emphasis of Matters
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of

the Company.
f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B’.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its financial
position - refer note 25 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For M/S MSG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 010254¢

WOl chie KO-
Place:-Jaipur Mahendra Balani

Date: 31% March, 2022 (Partner )
Membership No.076396

UDIN: 22076396 AGCJHZ8050
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements”.

We report that:

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

a.
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

¢. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company
subject to The company has squared up a portion of receivable from related
parties, amounting to Rs. 11,73,76,420.00 by way of agreement to transfer of
properties in company favor in lieu of due amount vide agteement and and Rs.
73,36,000/- by way of an arbitration agreement dated 26" December, 2020. The
properties have been included in value of fixed assets of the company but yet to
register in company favor and the same are still held in the name of receivable as
mentioned in the Notes 8 to the General Notes to Accounts. The details are as
under

S.No Property Details | Value of
- Property
1 | ShopNo.350, Saraogi Mansion , M 1. Road, Jaipur 45.69000/-

2 Shop No.351, Saraogi Mansion , M 1. Road, Jaipur 41,21,000/-

3 Shop No.352, Saraogi Mansion , M [. Road, Jaipur 41,21,000/-

4 | Residential House at 143, Kailashpuri, Tonk Road, 1,28,97,000/-

Jaipur
| 8 Land at Govindgarh , Chomu, Sikar Road 3,74,08,500/-

6. Land at Syaoo Village Chomu 3.45,60,205/-

7. Land at Syaoo Village Chomu 1,96,99,715/-

| Total _ 11,73,76,420/-
E Plot No 73, Sindhu Nagar, NH-11, Sikar Road, Jaipur 73,36,000/-

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the y
management at reasonable intervals. As explained to as no material dis
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noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book

records.

As informed, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(a), 3 (iii)}(b) and
3 (iii){c) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013. And we are of the opinion that prima facie, the
preseribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to
the extent applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities except TDS Employees’ State Insurance, Provident Fund
According to the information and explanations given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable. The details of such are as

follows:-

Nature of Dues Period | Amount Due in Rs

ESIC F.Y 2018-2019 1,32,698.00
F.Y. 2019-2020 3,00,220.00 |

F.Y.2020-2021 1.74.386.00 i
Pr 'E.Y 2018-2019
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' E.Y. 2020-2021
|

6,83,683.00

b. According to the infqr'mzition and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes. Except

Nt | Amount o
| T\au:m | Re.in P m_wod 10 | Forum where dispute is
. Nature of of which the di
S.No. hiss | pending
The Statue | €S | Lakhs Amount
relates
Rajasthan Commercial taxes
| Valuéadded | CST | 4.63 |F.Y2015-16 | officer, Special Circle-
' tax act, 2003 i X, Jaipur-11
. Rajasthan Commercial taxes
2 | Valueadded | VAT | 11.02 | F.Y2015-16 | officer, Special Circle-
tax act, 2003 X , Jaipur-II |
Central Sales Commercial taxes |
3 Tax act. ET 0.08 F.¥2013-14 | officer, Special Circle-
1956 ' X, Jaipur-II
Ra_jasthan Commercial taxes |
4 | Valueadded | VAT | 224 | F.Y2009-10 | officer, Special Circle-
| tax act, 2003 X , Jaipur-11
Income Tax
| — i Period to
) of Amount | which the Forum where
€ %o Nature of The Fugs inlaks | Amount | dispute is pending
| | Statue ' | relates
i
l. Income Tax S0l [T 0.054 2012-13 Assessing Officer
1961 )
= s . _ o
2. | IncomeTaxAct | IT | 063 | 2014-15 | AssessingQ S\
- I - _ A £ Ui
2 @ fﬁy
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1961 ' |

3. Income Tax Act IT 341 2015-16 | Assessing Officer
1961

4. I"mmegg‘:m A€t 11 | 503 | 2015-16 | Assessing Officer
19¢

| Income Tax Act } o OFf:

5. 561 Il 2.77 | 2017-18 | Assessing Otficer

196
viili. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable
to the company. Except —

.Name of Bank Overdue Amount as at
31.03.2021 as per Financial
Statement
' State Bank of India 30,49,93,360.00
SIDBI i 2,40,98,054.00
Kotak Mahindra Bank, Business Term 7.25,00,000
Loan, WCTL
Axis Bank 4,52,98,214
Deewan Housing Limited - _ 5,44,379.00

ix. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance
of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees,

the management.
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xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that managerial

remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

Xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the year
as per paras 1(c).

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us , the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For M/S MSG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 010254¢
halioacdse A2~
Place:-Jaipur Mahendra Balani
Date: 31* March, 2022 (Partner )

Membership No. 076396 ’r"-’f‘ed [
UDIN:22076396AGCJHZ8050

Annexure ‘B’
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Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S
JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
[inancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaAgy’e
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effpg
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meanine of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and
3, Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021 | based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/S MSG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 010254¢

Maduudle 42

Place:-Jaipur Mahendra Balani
Date: 31" March, 2022 (Partner)
Membership No. 076396

UDIN: 22076396AGC




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,
Jaipur-302015

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For M.5.G. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 010254C)

{LO\,LLL !" Raakesh B Kulwal Jinke Devi Koolwal

;ﬂ:ﬂhﬁ:?m Sainl Chairman & Managing Director Director
R DIN: 00615150 DIN: 02531875

Place: Jalpur
Date: 31/03/202

LD

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 = in rupees
Particulars "¢ | as at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' '
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 10,26,03,580.00 10,26,03,580.00
] Reserves and surplus 2 {35,88,08,156.45) (17,31,62,884.85)
Money received against share warrants 0.00 0.00
' (25,62,04,576.45) {7,05,59,304.85)
Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term borrowings 3 4 29 80 454 50 4,43,0_8,412.501
Deferred tax liabilifies (Net) 4 22.62271.00 22.62,271.00
Other long term liabilities 5 0.00] 0.00
Long-term provisions 1,75,037.00 31,11,278.00
) 4,54,17,772.50 4,96,81,961.50
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 35,02,91,574.25 35,37,82,003.27
Trade payables ¥
{A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,61,02,077.60 2,80,90,796.60
(B) Others B,44,56,253.38 12,69,19,723.51
Other current liabilities 8 0,38,48,833.68 9,61,16,159.78
Short-term provisions 29,17,288.32 3.50,125.00
55,76,16,127.23 60,52,58,808.16
TOTAL . ' 34,68,29,323.28 53,43,31.454.’1’31_j
ASSETS [
Non-current assets
Propery,Plant and Equipment 9
Tangible assets 15,98,86,933.28 15,64,75,996.87
Intangible assets 0.00 0.00
Capital work-in-Progress 0.00 0.00
Intangible assets under development ; 0.00 0.00
Non-current investments 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 0.00 0.00
Long-term loans and advances 10 22,92 707.60 22.42,707.60
Other non-current assets 47,015.00 47,015.00
16,22,26,655.88 15,87,65,719.47
Current assets
Current investments 0.c0 0.00
Inventories ik 4,78,78,920.02 11,43,46,801.58
Trade receivables 12 11,31,92,014.36 27,54 31 896,73
Cash and cash equivalents 13 21,61,436.99 66,47 693.96
Shor-term loans and advances 10 40,62,907.73 40,37,048.00
Other current assets 14 1,73,07,388.30 2,51,52,304.07
, 18,46,02,667.40 42,56,15,745.34
i TOTAL | 34,68,20,323.28 58,43,81,464.81

PAN — ABZPNST32G



JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

‘Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

Z in rupees

Profit before tax
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Excess/short provision relating earlier year fax
| Profit(Loss) for the period
|Earning per share
Basic
Before extraordinary tems
After extraordinary Adjustment
| Diluted
Before extraordinary ltems
After extraordinary Adjustment

Particulars Note | 31st March 2021 | 31t March 2020
'Revenue :
Revenue from operations 15 28,20,59,835.79 47,70,09,829.09
Less: Excise duty 0.00 0.00
Net Sales 28,20,59,835. 79 47,70,09,829.09
Other income 16 2,35,659 .65 2,08,84,880.20
Total revenue 28,22,95,495.44 49,76,94,709.29
Expenses
Cost of material Consumed 17 2580,30,490.68 51,35,24,652.81
Furchase of stock-in-trade 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories 18 4221563529 7,49,64,184.07
Employae benefit expenses 19 1,18,31,205.00 1.81.01,095.28
Finance cosis 20 54,48 640.00 3,01,75,281.53
Depreciation and amortization expenses 21 49.74,130.00 56,65,346.00
Other expenses 22 14,5353, 529.07 8.25 74,890.20
Total expenses 46,79,53,630.04 73,50,05,449.89
ap:tnjﬁtts 2efore exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items (18,56,58,134.60) (23,73,10,740.60)
Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax {18,56,58,134.60) [23.73,10.74.0.60]_
Extraordinary items b 0.00 0.00
Prior period ftem 0.00 0.00
Diminition in Value of Stock (Net) 0.00 0.00

| (18,56,58,134.60)

(23,73,10,740.60)

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00|
0.00

(18,56,58,134.60)

(23,73,10,740.60)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

The accoippan Ing naotes are an integral part of the financlal stetements.

Raakesh B Kulwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00615150

Partner

Membership No.: 076396
Piace: Jalpur

Date: 31/03/2022

up1t ; 2203639 6AGLTHZ oS0

Jinko Devi Koolwal
Director
DIN: 02531975

g

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

nancial Officer

ief
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DEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,
Jaipur-302015

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021

FARTICULARS

A,

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items{as per
Statement of Profit and Loss)

Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:

! Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

|Finance Cost

| Interest received

i Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash

| Operating profits before Working Capital Changes
| Adjusted For:

|(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables

(18,56,58,134.60)

49,74,130,00
54,48,640.00
(18,565.00)
(29,36,241.00)

31st March 2021 |

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= inrupees
31st March 2020

(23,73,10,740.60)

56,65,346.00
3,01,75,281.53
(4,69,394.00)
8,34,514.00|

(17,81,80,170.60)

16,22,39,882.37

(20,11,04,993.07)

23,11,06,232.27

Equivalents(F-E)

Increase / (Decrease) in frade payables (4,44,52 189.13) 4,75,30,044 11
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 6,64,67,881.56 13,54.83.915 42
Increase / {(Decrease) in other current liabilities 299 93722 3,50,19,439.03
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (25,858.73) (2,06,302.00)
{Increase) / Decrease in other current assets _ 78,44915.77 201202518
Cash generated from Operations ~1,41,84,398.46 24,98,40,360.94
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) 1,41,84,398.46 24,98,40,360.94
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets (84,77,803.41) (11,76,52,056.12)
Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 92,737.00 0.00
Interest Received 18,565 00 4.69,394.00
Cash advances and loans made to other parties (50,000.00) (9,893.00)
Cash advances and |oans received back 0.00 69,000.00
Other Inflow / (Outflows) of cash 0.00 44 35,750.00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (84,16,501.41)|  (11,26,87,805.12)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost (54,48,640.00) (3,01,75,281.53)
lIncrease in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings (34,90,429.02) {8,15,82,664.73)
| Increase in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings (13,27,948.00) {3,68,19,947 22)
| Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash 12,863.00 0.00
| Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) (1,02,54,154.02) (14,85,77,893.48)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash '
D. Equivalents(A+B+C) (44,86,256,97) {1,14,25,337.66)
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 66.47,693.96 1,80,73,031.62
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period | 21,61,436.99 66,47 693.96
G. Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash (44,86,256.97) (1,14,25,337.66)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For M.5.G. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

{FRN:

m&ﬂaﬁy
Membershi @\1

010254C)

=\ Raakesh B Kulwal

Bartner L7} Chairman & Managing Director
= | DIN: 00615150

Place: Jalpﬁ\&l F}

Date: 31/03/20

UDIN : 2209398 A6CTH2 fo50

Note:

Jinko Devi Koolwal
Director
DIN: 02531975

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI.
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED (F.Y. 2020-2021)
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,
Jaipur-302015

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reciassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital = inrupees
. As at 31st March As at 31st March

| Particulars 2021 2020
iAuthorised i

i 12000000 (31/03/2017.3200000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 12,00,00,000.00 12,00,00,000.00
Issued :

10280358 (31/03/2017:2127812) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 0.00 0.00
Subscribed and paid-up :

10260358 (31/03/2017:3127812) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 10,26,03,580.00 10,26,03,580.00
| Total 10,26,03,580.00 10.26.9;_.53_0._0!1

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares N ) = in rupees
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
_No, of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 1,02,60,358| 10,26,03,580.00 1,02,60,358| 10,26,03,580.00
Issued during the Period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Redesamed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00]
Outstanding at end of the period 1,02,60,358| 10,26,03,580.00 1,02,60,358| 10,26,03,580.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Mesting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity sharsholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

' As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of
; Shares Holding Shares Holding |
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| Raakesh B Kulwal 6,968,288 6.81 6,98,288 6.81
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| Jinko Devi Koolwal 40,77,118 39.74 40,77,118 3974
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| Renu Koolwal 5,74,808 5.60 574 808 560
Equity [NV: 10.00] ::2;::;;“" Gyl (Bhanwae Lal 13,96,819 13.61 13,96,619 13.61
Total : 67,46,833 65.76 67,46,833 65.76
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus = inrupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Surplus

Opening Balance {30,54,16,324.85) (6,81,05,584.25)
Add; Pervious Depreciation Written Back 12,863.00 0.00
Less:Loss for the year {18.56,58,134.60) {23,73,10,740.60)
Closing Balance {49,10,61,596.45) (30,54,16,324.85)
Securities premium ]
Opening Balance 13,22,53,440.00 13,22,53,440,00
Add: Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less : Deletion during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 13,22,53,440.00 13,22,53,440.00
Balance carried to balance sheet {35,88,08,156.45) {17,31,62,884.85)




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, .Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

T in rupees

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
= Non-Curre Current Non-Curre Current
Particulars et Maturities | Total ?: nt Maturities | _Total_._
Term Loan - From banks .
Rupee term loans banks o.00| 7:25.00.000 | 7,25,00.000.0 0.00| 7:25:00,000.| 7,25,00,000.0
secured i 00 0| § 00| 0
Term Loans:from Bank 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00| 20.96,741.00] 20,96,741.00|
Unsecured - I
7,25,00,000.| 7,25,00,000.0 7,45,96,741.| 7,45,06,741.0
0.00 o0 Sl - 000 b <
Term Loan - From Others
Long Term Lean from Others 1,75,22,774. 5,44,379.00 180,67 153.0{ 1,75,00000. 9.24.379.00 1,84,24 379.0
unsecured 00 0 00 0
Long Term Lean from Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 7904300  79,043.00
Secured
Long Term Loan from _
| Government / Semi Govt.Bodies 2'40'93'055%‘ 0.00 2’43'93'054'3 2'40'93'055"5 0.00 2'40'93'054'3
| secured
416,20828. o 1 oo ool 4.21,65,2075 41588054 0 000 o[ 4,26,01,4765
50| ¥ 0 50 i I 0
Long term maturities of
finance Lease obligation
| Kotak Mahindra Pime Limited | 44 g 635 00| 10,60,396.00| 24,20,032.00| 24,97,278.00| 9,72,008.00| 34,69,286.00
| (Volvo) secured
Kotak Mehindra Prime Limited 0.00| 1,85368.00| 1,85368.00 2,13,080.00| 34621200 55829200
| {Volve) securad
A 13,59,636.00| 12,45,764.00| 26,05,400.00| 27,10,358.00| 13,18,220.00| 40,28,578.00
|
| The Above Amount Includes .
[ 2.54,5?.6100. ?,37,45,7% 9,92,&3,454_3 2,63,{:3.41520_ ?,33,9?,2%35 1n,0?,05,5?556
Unisecured Bormowings WRERTTY sasareg) HEOCRISAD LERMON)) an orasp00) SBRAKEAD
| Amount Disclosed Under the (7,42,90,143. | (7,42,90,143.0 (7,69,18,383.| (7,69,18,383.0
Head "Cther Cumrent 00) 0) 00) 0)
Liabilities"(Note No. 8)
ST 4.29.30,455% 2 4.25,&0.464.3 4,43.03,415% o| 443,08,81 2.3

*Secured Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited has been restructured and settled by bank and a full'and final amount
of Rs. 10,00,00.000/- has to be paid to the bank for all the three loans. Outstanding Balance in the books of accounts for
the two term loan and one OD Account was Rs: 7,25,00,000/- after one time settlement. During the year company has
again applied for the one time settlement again and negotiation for the same i3 going on. The company has not provided
for Interest if any charged by the bank as after the one time settlement bank has not provided the statement of account.

#* Unsecured term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited has been fully paid during the year.

The loan is secured against :

|.First ‘and exclusive charge on immoveable property being industrial converted land located at Khasra
No, 145,146,173,149,150/2, 148/1083 village-siyao,Dhoblaai Distt-Jaipur, measuring 290168q Mtr valued at Rs.899
lakhs.

2. Commercial property situated at Shop Cum Godown No.KA-02 Krishi Upaj Mandi,Surajpole, Jaipur, Rajasthan
measuring 362.45 Sq Mir valued at Rs.250 lakhs,

3. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Rakesh B. Kulwal , Mrs. Jinko Devi Koolwal and Mr. Bhanwar lal Koolwal,

b. Indian rupee loan from financial institutions of Rs- 1,75,22,774/- March 31, 2021 (Rs- 1,75,00,000/- March 31,2020,
carries interest (@ 14.35- 15.25%. During the current year company is serving only interest and no principle has,

from March 2016 and March 2019

Original terms of the above loan was: (i). The loan s repayable in 48 Monthly instalments along with mte?ﬁ &

(ii). The loan is secured by second pari pasu charge on all the moveable assests (including current assets) gad| (A
(iii). Personal Gua.rantee of Mr. Rakesh B.Kulwal ,Mrs. Jinko Devi Koolwal and Mrs. Renu Koolwal, \a N —

=

>

”"@%. 54

¢. The loan from non baﬁking financial company is secured against mortgage of Vehicle.

.‘q‘!—\_.-/\




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

d. Hire Purchase loans from non banking financial company Rs 26,05 400/- [l_\'_lﬂrch 31,2020 -40,28 578) are secured by
specific assets financed (Vehicle)

Note No. 3(a) Long-term borrowings:Rupee term loans banks secured

Z inrupees

' As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
T Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current
- — nt Maturities | 'O/ nt Maturities | 'O
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited ( 0.00 7,25,00,000.| 7,25,00,000.0 0.00 7.25,00,000.| 7,25,00,000.0
After Settlement) ; 4.0 | | I ; e, 9
7,25,00,000.| 7,25,00,000.0 7.25.00,000. ,25,00,000.0
| Total 0.00 0o a 0.00 io 5
Note No. 3(b) Long-term borrowings:Term Loans from Bank Unsecured = in rupees
a As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
S Non-Curre Current Non-Curre Current
Particul af___ e nt Maturities Total nt Maturities Total
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 20,96,741.00| 20,96,741.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 20,96,741.00| 20,98,741.00

Note No. 3(c) Long-term borrowings:Long Term Loan from Others

= in rupees

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
. s B Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current
i— nt | Maturities | 'O nt | Maturities | 'O
Capital First Limited ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 38000000 38000000
Dewan Housing Financeltd 0.00| 5,44,579.00 5,44 379.00 0.00| 544372.000 544,379.00
ACME Resources Ltd. 1,'.'.'5,22.'-"7":;:i 0.00 1.?5,22,774.3 1,75,00,0%% U.Uﬂa 1.75.00,000.3
Total 1,'.’5,,22,';"'.:]&:i 5,44,379.00 1,80,67, 153.2 1,75,00,0'06% 9'24'37&0{’-" 1.34,24,379.2

Note No. 3{d) Long-term borrowings:Long Term Loan from Others

= inrupees

Secured ——
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
o Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current |
Particulars nt Maturities Total nt Maturities | Total
Sﬁfj;"'a“'”“m FTIme T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 79,043.00  79,043.00
Total 0.00 U.DU. 0.00 0.00 79,043.00 79,043.00

Note No. 3(e) Long-term borrowings:Long Term Loan from Government /

Semi Govt.Bodies

= in rupees

i As at 31st March 2021 | Asat31stMarch 2020
. Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current
ey o nt Maturities ol nt | Maturities Tota
— 2,40.93,05;3 5,00 2.40,98.054.3 2,40,9&,05;6 e 2,40,9&,054.3
2,40,98,054. 2,40,98,054.5| 2,40,98,054,] 2,40,98,054.5
Total h 0.00 B 50| 0.00 o

Note No. 4 Deferred Tax

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax liability other
Gross deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets
Deferred Tax Asset

Gross deferred tax asset

N 42,65,740.00 42,65,740.00
) 42,65,740.00 42,65,740.00

&
3 20,03,469.00 20,03,469.00
20,03,469,00 20,03,469.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

| Net deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax liability

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

0.00

0.00

e

22,62,271.00

22,62,271.00

Note No. Provisions = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 _As at 31st March 2020 |
Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total
Provision for employee benefit 1 :
1?;';:::::: other employee related | | -5 537 00| 26,72 512.00| 28,47 549.00| 31,11,278.00| 1,89,458.00| 33,10,736.00
1,75,037.00| 26,72,512.00| 28,47,549.00| 31,11,278.00| 1,99,458.00| 33,10,736.00
Other provisions
Provision For Audit Fee 0.00| 1,66,500.00| 1,66,500.00 0.00( 1,00,000.00| 1,00,000.00
:ffc“t’ji?" for Elsclricity Expenses 0.00] 7827632| 7827632 000 4491300 44,913.00
Fravmion Toriee Electocty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 575400  5754.00
EKPGHSES =
0.00| 2,44,776.32| 2,44,776.32 0.00| 1,50,667.00| 1,50,667.00
Total 1,75,037.00| 29,17,288.32| 30,92,325.32| 31,11,278.00| 3,50,125.00| 34,61,403.00
Note No. 6 Short-term borrowings < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks o
Working capital loans banks secured 30,49,93,360.51 30,49,93,360.51
Shert Term Loan From Axis Bank Limited unsecured 4,52 98 213.74 4.61,18.606.38

Loans and Advances from related parties
Raakesh B Kulwal unsecured

The Above Amount Includes
Secured Borrowings
Unsecured Borrowings

35,02,91,574.25

35,11,11,966.89

0.00 26,70,036.38
0.00 26,70,036.38

30,49,93,360.51 30,49,93,360.51
4529821374 4,87,88.642.76

Total

35,02,91,574.25

35,37,82,003.27

a. Loans has been guaranteed by director or others

i Working capital loans banks secured has been gureanteed by the personal gurantee of Fill Name of Director of Rs.

335000000.00 (335000000.00)

Note No. 6(a) Short-term borrowings:Working capital loans banks secured = in rupees

) As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 |
Particulars Amount Amount i
SBI Working Capital Fund Base Facility 30,49,93,360.51 30,49,93,360.51]

Total

30,49,93,360.51

30,49,93,360.51|

Note No. 7 Trade payables

= in rupaes

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B} Others
Trade payable

2,81,02,077.60

As at31st March 2020
2,80 90,796.60

8.44,56,253.38

12,69.19,723.51 |

8,44,56,253.38

12,69,19,723.51

Total

11,05,58,330.98

15,50,10,520.11

Note No. B Other current liabilities

= inrupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

Current maturities of long-term debt(Note No. 3}
Current maturities of finance lease obligation
Interest accured but not due on borrowings

7,30,44 379.00
12,45,764.00

7,56,00,163.00
13,18,220.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015
Interest accrued But not due on borrowings

Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on bomrowings

| Others payables

Advance received from customers
Other Curmt Liabilities

Salary Payable

Duties and Taxes

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

- 1,354.00 71,918.00
1,354.00 71,918.00

28,80,515.02 37,55.515.02
28,80,515.02 37,55,515.02

1,35,32,632.25

1,24,89,086.06

1,30,000.00 90,000.00

5,88,621.00 15,07,553.00

24,25,668.41 12,83,704.70

1,66,76,921.66 1,53,70,343.76

Total 9,38,48,933.68 9,61,16,159.78

Note No. 8{a) Other current liabilities:Interest accrued But not due on

= inrupees

borrowings

Particulars . 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

| ACME Resources Limited 1,354.00 71,918.00
| Total 1,354.00 71,918.00|
Note No. 8{b) Other current liabilities:Duties and Taxes < in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
TDS 10,21,430.60 1,46,187.70
Provident fund 7,25,131.00 7,04,599.00
Employees State Insurance 6,07,304.00 4,32,918.00
TCS Payble X . 71,802.81 0.00
Total 24,25,668.41 12,83,704.70




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur, Jaipur-302015

Note No. 9 Property,Plant and Equipment as at 31st March 2021

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= inrupees

Assets Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation/ Amortisation ___NetBlock
: ditions | Addition on Deletion Balance as at Provid n_.m_qgn: / la at | Balance as at | Balance as at
. mﬂﬁ ﬂ_ﬂsunh o u.m._zn the dcoount O | duringthe | 3tstMarch Hﬂ.ﬂ_ asat | during o _.nﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂnm s | SNIRak | e Bk
_ Years) wmer | e year 2021 year fich 2021 2021 220 |
A | Tangible assets
Own Assets
30,00| 1,16,83,287.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 1,16,83,287.00| 37,13513.31| 3,66,580.00 0.00| 40,80093.31| 76,03,19369| 79,69.773.69
1500|  1,05.600.00 0.00 0.00| 1,058500.00 0.00 9,913.00 2,950.00 12,863.00 0.00 0.00 95 687.00
Water Tank 15.00 97,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,300.00 39,135.00 | 6.268.00 0.00 45,403.00 51,897.00 58.165.00
Pet die 15.00| 20,34,06060|  1,02,000.00 0.00 0.00| 213606060 50473000  1,33,057.00! 0.00| 637,787.00| 149827360 152933060
Air conditinor 1500  6,00,199.51 0.00 0.00 000| 60019951 23053500 38,391.00 0.00| 26892600 331,27351| 36966451
Plant and machinary | 15.00| 1056869500  4,96442:54 0.00 0.00| 1,1065,137.54| 62,00,840.00|  7,50,489.00 0.00| 695142900 41,13708.54| 436775500
Laboutry . 1500 3.55137.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00| 367,037.00| 1,02451.00 23,303.00 0.00| 125754.00| 231,283.00| 2,52.686.00
Cold room equitment | 15.00| 38,02,106.00 32,827.00 0.00 0.00| 3834,93300| 174750800 2,48,921.00 0.00| 199642900 1873850400 205459600
Chimni pipe 15.00 32,287.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.287.50 16,160.50 2,132.00 0.00 18,292.50 1399500  16.127.00
Goading mactine 15.00 47,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,820.00 12,796.00 3,081.00 0.00 15,877.00 31,943.00]  35024.00
w_wmm__ refractormeter | 4q g 40,824.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,824.00 21,163.00 2,716.00 0.00 23,879.00 16,945.00 19,661.00
_nw%ﬁ_ cum passenger | 1500 623,:398.00 0.00 0.00 000/ 62339800 260281.00 40,058.00 0.00| 30033900 32306900  363,117.00
Storage tank 15.00| 32,32,425.38 0.00 0.00 000| 323242538| 146253838 2,09,909.00 0.00| 1672447.38| 1559,978.00| 17,69.887.00
Butter melting system | 15.00| 10,88,673.00 0.00 0.00 000| 1068673.00| 551,755.00 75.735.00 000| 62749000 46118300 536918.00
Pallet 15.00|  7,76.853.00 0.00 0.00 000| 7,76853.00| 2,98502.00 49 466.00 000| 347868.00| 42888500 47835100
Br machine 15.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,349.00 194.00 0.00 1,543.00 1,457.00 1,651.00
Invetor 15.00 54,150,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 54,150.00 21,160.00 3,447.00 0.00 24,607.00 29,543.00 32,990.00
Air curtain 15.00 10,143,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,143.00 4,582.00 | £54.00 0.00 5,236.00 4,907.00 5,561.00
AFPC reader 15,00 15,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,500.00 6,625.00 999,00/ 0.00 7,824.00 7.676.00 8,675.00
FRIDGE 15.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 3,785.00 561,00 0.00 4,356.00 4344.00 4,905.00
Water mofor pump 15.00 79,886.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,886.00 32,996.00 5,044,00 0.00 38,040.00 41,846.00 46,890,00
Weighing Machine 15.00,  9,28,296.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 92829600 3,66.945.00 59,130.00 0.00| 42607500 50222100 561,351.00
Mobile 1500 3,81,771.73|  1.05,761.84 0.00 0.00{ 48753357 1,00,321.00 26,080,00 000 13540100 3,52,13257| 27245073
Fire equitment 15.00 3,729.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,729.00 2,206.00 256.00 0.00 2462.00 1,267.00 1,523.00
Gear head cvm 15.00 39,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,780.00 17,842.00 2,577.00 0.00 20,419.00 19,361.00 21,938.00
Ghee boiler cap 15.00 78,253.00 0.00 0.00 000/  78,253.00 34,834.00 5,068.00 0.00 39,902.00 38,361.00 43,418.00
Hand pallet truck 15.00 18,240,00 0.00| 0.00 000  18240.00 8,421.00 1,187.00 0.00 9,608.00 8,632.00 9.619.00
ﬁmﬂ_ﬂﬁa separator | g 04 35.700.00 0,00 | 0.00 0,00 35,700,00 16,100.00 2315, m|7 0,00 18,415.00 17,285.00 19,600.00
”m%h_“ﬁ e 15.00|  1,16,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 1,16,300.00 52,653.00 _. .mmnm 00| 6009700 5620300 63,747.00
Autoteh system and | 4500  57,000.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 57,000.00(  27,750,00 ) ..,qW.S 3149500  25505.00|  29,250.00
/s
/




Euroclean star

Ss centifugal pump
Milk centrifuge
VWater treatment ro
plant

AffS machine
Alunminiam alloy
Band sealer machiria’
Boiler model rxd
Bucket eleévator
Manual sealing
machine
Transformar
Cantralles pandle
Automatic Packaging
Machine

| Videojet Printing

| Machine

Ultra Search Metal
Dedector

Jar Filling Machine
15 Kg Ghee Filling
Machine

Window AC and
Stablizer

Hand Blander

Nilkamal Roto Crate: |
Blue 400Hr .

Capacitor Compressor |
KSB Pump 3HP

Chee Packing Machine
Tempeture Controlled
Owven

Tube Former Machine
320 MM

| Collor Raifa Boondi
Nitrogen Flushing Unit
Grinder Machine for
Mangodi Factory

Manual Crimping Tool
Mixture Machine

Tin shard

Cable for office
Factory Bldg. Maint
Factory Bldg.

15.00 |
a.aa_
3,8“
15.00 |

15.00 |
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00

15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00
15.00

15.00 |
15.00
15.00 |

15.00

15.00

19.00
15.00

15.00

15.00
15.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
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6,990.00
1,05,418.00
2,520.00

7.94,332.00

16,84,726.00
90,578.00
68.400.00
7.77,780.00
2,28,500.00

14,280.00

3,67.006.00
1,15.000.00

12,13,371.00
6,03,828.00

2,13,282.00
67,191.00
1,35,405.00

35,150.00
3.435.00
6,209.00

16,790.00

20,184.00

3,08,000.00
7,69,547.00

56,500.00

61,800.00
70,000.00

15,200.00

10,500.00
12,458.00
15,49,295.00
7.728.00
40,857.00
21,046.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,01.000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00|
0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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6,990.00
1,05,418.00
2,520.00

7,94332.00

16,84, 726.00
90,578.00
68,400.00

8.78,790.00
2,29,500.00

14,280,00

3,67,006.00
1,15,000.00

12,13,371.00
6,03,828.00

2,13,282.00
67,191.00
1,35,405.00

35,150.00
3.435.00
6,209.00

16,790.00
20,184.00
3,08,000.00

7.69,547.00

56,500.00

61,800.00
70,000.00

15,300.00

10,500.00
12,458.00
15,49 295,00
7.728.00|
40,857.00 |
21,046.00

3.257.00
47 157.00
1,132.00

2,06,381.00

6,66,935.00
34,5898.00
28,797.00
2,98 023.00
§9,561.00

5,661.00

1,39,562.00
48,180.00

423778.00
2.25,704.00

74,423.00
23,503.00

34,350.00 |

8.782.00
809.00
1.451.00

3,944.00
4,777.00
29,874.00

80,850.00

6,098.00

7,356.00
8,466.00

1,508.00

166.00
128.00

3,33,063.00

831.00
4,257.00
2,166.00

485.00
6,827.00
163.00

50,764.00

1,07,221.00
5,740.00
4,389.00
49,516.00
14,580.00

909.00

23,244.00
7,396.00

76,846.00
35,245.00

13,508.00
4,256.00

8576.00

2226.00
217.00
393.00

1,063.00
1.278.00
19.507.00

48,738.00

3,578.00

3,914.00
4,433.00

969.00

665.00
789.00

48,990.00 |

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

3,742.00|
53,984.00
1,296.00 |

2.57,145.00 *

7.74,156.00 |

40,338.00 |
33,186.00 |
3,47.539.00 |
1,04,141.00 |

6,570.00

1,62,807.00
56,586.00

5,00,624.00
2,63,953.00

87.931.00
Nu.“.._mw,aa
42 876.00

11,008.00
1.026.00
1.844.00

5,007.00
6,055.00
49,381.00

1,28,588.00

9,676.00

11,270.00
12,889.00

2,477.00

831.00
817.00
3,82,053.00
1,176.00
5,551.00
2,833.00

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

3,248.00
51,434.00
1,224.00

537.187.00

9,10,570.00
50,240.00
35,214.00
5.31,251.00
1,25,359.00

7,710.00

2,04,159.00
58,414.00

7,12,747.00
3,39,975.00

1,25:351.00
. 39,432.00
92.479.00

24,142.00
2,409.00
4,365.00

11,783.00
14,129.00
2,58,619.00

6,39.958.00

46,824 00

50,530.00
57,101.00

12,823.00

9.669.00
11,541.00
11,67,242.00
6,552.00
35,306.00
18.213.00

3,733.00
98,261.00
1.387.00

58795100

10,17,791.00
55,980.00
39,603.00
4,79 757 00
1,39,939.00

8,619.00

22744300
65,810.00

7,88,593.00
3,78,224 00

1,38,859.00
43,648.00
1,01,055.00

26,368.00
25626.00
4,758.00

12,846.00
15,407.00
2,78,126.00

6,688,697 00

50,402.00

54 444,00
61,534.00

13,792.00

10,334.00
12.320.00
12,16:232.00
6,797.00
36,600.00
18,880.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur, Jaipur-302015

__umﬂni Bidg

| Factory Bldg.
Factory office work
Crompton 1.1HP

| Monoblock

lLand T Pump
Residential House at
143, Kailashpuri, Tonk
Road, J

Shop Saraog)
Mension, M.l Road
Plot No.73, Sindhu
Nagar

Computer

Tally Seftwere
nai._vﬁmq _umn.

Apple laptop

Epson 130 Printer

HP Desktop Cemputer
Hard Disk HDD 1TB
Computer Vanilla Box
M.S.OfficeMWndow

| Tata Ace Delivery Van
Renault Pulse Car
Mahendra van

Cycle .

BMW Car

Car

Téta Ace Refresh

Tata Urban Ace Maga
XL

Hyundai Creta
VOLVO XC50 DS
CCTV Camera
Telephone and
Mobiles

| Panasonic LCD

| TVpanasonic LCD TV
Sony LCD Projector
Furniture and Fixiures
Electricals Equipments
and Fittings

30.00
30.00
30,00

30.00
30.00

0,00
0,00

0.00

3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00|
3.00
3.00
3.00
8.00
8.00
8.00
8.00
8.00
8.00
8.00

8.00

8.00
8.00
10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00
10.00

10.00

14,500.00
10,500.00
27.984.00

3,521.00
5,985.00

1.28,87,000.00
1.28,11,000.00

0.00

27,50.259.14
£9500.00
46,900.00
2,22,592/00
45.446.19 |
18,500.00 |
4,062.00
28,000.00
1,03,626,00
4,08,000.00
6,53,601.00
3,65,208.00
42,232.00
44,99,999,00
5,97.530.00
4,14,361.00

4 23.778.00

11,66,683.00 ._
62,18,853.00
3.16,211.00

1,56,358.75

22,934.00

32,300.00
24,53,952.71

5,63,880.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

73,36,000.00

2.86,088.11
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00
0.00

0.00/
1
0.00]

0.00
1
0.00|

|
0.00
0.00 _
|

0.00

0.00

0,00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

14,500.00
10,500.00
27,984.00

3,521.00
5,685.00

1,28,97,000.00
1,28,11,000.00

73,36,000.00

30,45,347.25
49 500.00
46.,900.00
2,22,592.00
45.446.19
18,500.00
4,062.00
28,000.00
193,626 00
4,08,000.00
6.53,601.00
3,65,208.00
42,232,00
44,99,999.00
6,87,530.00
4,14361.00

4,23,778.00

11,66,683.00
62,18,853.00
3,16,211.00

1.56,358.75

22,934.00

32.300.00
245395271

5,65.930.00

1.492.00
1.081.00
2,860.00

254.00
549.00

0.00

2,32,295.00 |

0.00

19,56,480.40
47,025.00
44,555.00
2,11,463.00
28,135.00
17,575.00
3,859.00
26 600.00
1,83,945,00
3,16,741.00
5.25,788,00
3,46,948.00
34,411.40
41,63,442.00 |
5,67,654.00
2,74,741.00

81,619.00

2,08,902.00
12,99,718.00
2,11,964.00

1.10,449.75

16,142.00

18,830.00
15,22 893.71

464,282.00

459.00
332.00
886.00

112.00
177.00

0:00

0.00

1

0.00

5,67,133.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
i2,152.00
0.00

0.0

0.00

0.00
49,170.00
79,326.00
0.00
2,137.00
1,11,557.00
0.00|
48,205.00

50,323.00

1,38,544.00
7,38,620.00
25.621.00

13,870.00

237700

0:00
0.00
0:00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00|
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,951.00
1414.00
3,746.00

466.00
726.00

0.00
2,32,285.00

0.00

25,23,613.40
47,025.00
44,555.00
211,463.00
40,287.00
17,575.00
3,856.00
26,600,00
1,83,945.00
3,65.911.00!
6,05,117.00
3,46,948.00
36,548,40
42.74,999.00
5,67,654,00
3,23,946.00

1,31,942.00

3,48,447.00
20,38,339.00
2,37,585.00

1,26,319.75

16,520.00

21,814.00
17,52,261.71

4,95,169.00

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

12,549.00
9,086.00
24 238.00

3,055.00
4,855.00

1,28,97,000.00
1,25,78,705.00

73.,36,000.00

5,21,733.85
2,475.00
2,345.00
11,129.00
5,159.19
925.00
203.00
1,400.00
9,681.00
42,089.00
48,484 D0
18,260.00
568360
2,25,000.00
29,876.00
90,415.00

2,91,836.00
8,18,236.00

41.81,614.00
78,626.00

30,039.00 |

4.414.00 |

10,386.00 |
7,01,691.00

70,811.00

13,008.00
9.419.00
25124.00

3.167.00
5,036.00

1,28,97,000.00
1,25,78,705.00

0.00

8,02,778.74
2,475.00
2,245.00
11,129.00
1731119
925.00
203.00
1,400.00
9,681.00
91,259.00
1,27,813.00
18,260.00
7,820.60
3,36,557.00
29,876.00
1,39,620.00

3,42,158.00

9,56,780.00
49,20.234.00
1,04,247.00

45,909.00

§,791.00

13,470.00
9,31,059.00

1,01,598.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED (F.Y. 2020-2021)
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur, Jaipur-302015

wﬂ_.m_mnu Projantor 10.00 34,725.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.725.00 12,654.00 328900 0.00 15953.00 18.772.00 22,071.00
Gffice Chair & nos. 10,00 5.400.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 5,400.00 2.026.00 513.00 0,00 2,539.00 2,861.00 3.274.00
Rack 2Pcs 10.00 3,300.00 000 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 1,166.00 314.00 0.00 1,480.00 1,820.00 2,134.00
| 10.00 4,868.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.868.00 1,588.00 462.00 0.00 2,050.00 2,.818.00 3.280.00
Chairs 4 nos. ! 10,00 3,165.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15 165,00 11,286.00 3.341.00 0.00 14,627.00 20,538.00 23.879.00
ﬁw_____;:::n carlowash | 4449 16:280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,280.00 §,200.00 1,546.00 0.00 6,746.00 9,534.00 11,080.00
Furniture 1000 1,10,615.00 0.00 0.00 000 1,10615.00 35,296.00 10,509.00 0.00 45,805.00 £4.810.00 75.319.00
Bath set 10.00 £.285.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,285.00 1.983.00 597.00 0.00 258000 3.705.00 4.302.00
Furtiiture 10.00 28,752,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,752 00 9.002.00 2.732.00 0.00 1173400  17.018.00 19,750,00
ww Cockangle valve: | 44 5 4,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.584.00 1.433.00 435.00 0.00 1,868.00 271600 3,151.00
Health Faucet |
o 10.00 618.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 618.00 182,00 59.00 0.00 251,00 367.00 426,00
Eufitire 10.00 7.322.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.322.00 2.245.00 £96.00 0.00 2,941.00 4.381.00 5,077.00
Furniture (LED Lights) | 10.00 16,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,301,00 4,899.00 1,548.00 | 0.00 6,547.00 9,754.00 11,202.00
Wash Basin 10.00 759.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.00 232.00 72.00| 0.00 304.00 455.00 527.00
Furniture and Fitings | 10.00 25,738.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 25.738.00 7,818.00 2.445,00 0.00 10,263.00 15,475.00 17,820.00
Furniture 10.00 29,628.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,626.00 8,976.00 2.815.00 0.00 11,791.00 17.837.00 20,652.00
Rtirritire 10.00 7.208.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 7.208.00 2 185.00 685.00 0.00 2,870.00 4,338.00 5,023.00
Fumniture and Fiting | 10.00 2,625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252500 760,00 240.00 0.00| 1,000.00 1.525.00 1,765.00
| Clear Float Glass 10.00 5,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,092.00 1,533.00 484.00 0.00 2,017.00 3,075.00 3558.00
Furniture 10.00 74,942.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 74,942.00 22.520.00 7.118.00 0.00 29,648.00 45.294,00 52.413.00
Furniture and Fitings | 10.00 14.941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,941.00 4.467.00 1,420.00 0.00 5.887.00 9,054,00 10,474.00
Flrmite 10.00 18,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,650.00 5,549.00| 1,772.00| 0.00 7,321.00 11,329,00 12,101.00
Furniture 10,00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.456.00 2.762.00 869,00 0.00 3,651.00 5,705.00 6594.00
Furniture and Fitting | 10.00 14,497.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.497.00 4,260.00 1.a77.00 0.00 5,637.00 8,860.00 10,237,00
Furnitre 10.00 37.819.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,819.00 11,094.00 3,693.00 0.00 14,687.00 23.132.00 26.725.00
Fiimiture 10.00 1,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,480.00 435,00 140,00 0.00 575.00 905.00 1,045.00
[ na e 10.00 30,013.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,013.00 8,756.00 2,851.00 0.00 11,607.00 18.406.00|  21.257.00
Furniture and Fittng | 10,00 1.401,00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 1,401.00 406.00 123.00 0.00 539 00 862.00 995.00
Furniture 10.00 23,918.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,918.00 £,829.00 2.272.00 0.00 9,101.00 14,817.00 17,089.00
n_q_m_q__,m_._aa Fumiture 10.00 5,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.010.00| 1,778.00 476,00 0.00 2.254.00 2.756,00 3,.232.00
mmﬂﬂwh_ca_zea 10.00 2751.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275100 860.00 1,121.00 1,630.00 1,891.00
Nmﬂ-ﬂ%_ca_:_cs 10.00 1.454.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,454.00 447.00 585,00 869.00 1,007.00
mmws_ﬂﬁ%_caica 10.00 11,583.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,593.00 3,499.00 460100 6.982.00 8,004.00
Shangrila Blinds 10.00 15.779.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 15,779.00 4752.00 6.251.00 9,528.00 11,027.00
Mats eto. 10.00 12,354.00 0.00 | 0.00! 0.00 12,354.00 3.721.00 488500 7.459.00 8,633.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur, Jaipur-302015

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

Carpet 10.00/ 5.425.00 0.00 0.00 0,00/ 5,425.00 1,626.00 515.00 0.00 2,141.00] 3.284.00 3,799.00
Office Fan and Almirah | 10,00 22,796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,796.00 7.721.00 2,165.00 0.00 9,886.00|  12,910.00 15,075.00
Office table and carpet | 10.00 8,160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,160.00 3,002.00 775.00 0.00 3,777.00 4,383.00 5,158.00
| OfficeTable 10.00 8,500.00 0.00| 0,00 0.00 8,500.00 2,505.00 807.00 0.00 3312.00 5,188.00 5,995.00
Land 0.00| 15.75,880.00 0.00 0.00 000| 15.75,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000| 157588000| 15,75,860.00
Land at Syaco Village | 5454 | 5 42.59.920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 542,59,920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00/ 5.:42,58.920.00 | 5.42,58,920.00
Chomu . i ity . + = s iy 1 ' " = . “ o (o] ) T Ay s
Land at Govindgarh , 0.00| 3.74,08.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 3,74.08,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 3,74.08,500.00 | 3,74,08,500.00
Chomu, Sikar Road 4

Samsung LED 48" 5.00 71,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,900.00 53,671.00 12,661.00 0.00 67.332.00 4,568.00 18,229.00
Ha%m__ﬂoo_ Refrigemtor | 5459 53,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,500,00 3993600  10,165.00 0.00 50,101.00 3,399.00 13,564.00
Samsung LEDUA 32" | 500 20,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,700.00 15,000.00 3932.00 | 0.00 18,932.00 1.768.00 5,700.00
Samsung Mobile 25 Pe 5.00 2.76,107.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,76,107.53 1,94.384.00 71,461.00 0.00 2,65856.00 1,10,252.53 1,81,713.53
mﬁﬁ P3 Mini Moblle: | ¢ g5 5,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,350.00 3,826.00 1,017.00 0.00 4,843.00 507.00 1,524.00
m“_w_“_wm P5 Mint Mablle- | ¢ 09 5.350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,350.00 3,729.00 1,017.00 0.00 4.745.00 604.00 1,621.00
wﬂﬂmsé Mobile J200 | 5 g 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 4,684.00 1,444.00 0.00 6,128.00 1,472.00 2,.916,00
[ ey Mobite J200 | 55g 15.700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.700.00 9,644.00 2,983.00 0.00 12,627.00 1.072.00 6,056.00
Samsung Mobile J355 | 5.00 3.400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 3.400.00 2,041.00 546.00 0.00 2,687.00 713.00 1,359.00
CCTV Camera 5.00 88,780,73 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,780.73 26,663.00 16,868.00 0.00 42,531.00 4624973 63,117.73
ﬁ“mmwﬂ Ursiavand | g 11,000,00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 11,000,00 7,181.00 2,080.00 0.00 9.271.00 1,729.00 3,819.00
Inverter and Battery 5.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 13,562.00 4,180.00 0.00 17,762,00 4,238.00 8,418.00
Telephone Instrument | 5.00| 2,08,953.55 14,283.92 0,00 0.00| 22323747 12,948.00 41,770.00 0.00 54,718,00| 16851947  196,005.55
Office Equipments 5,00 45,772.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.772.00 18,100.00 8,697,00 0.00 26.797.00 18,975.00 27,672.00
Biomatric software 5.00 0.00/ 1,500.00 0,00 0.00 1,500.00 000 193,00 0.00 192.00 1,307.00| 0.00
Total (A) 18,87.37,1082 sa77,80041 0.00| 1,06600.00| 1571093087 3.2261,108.45| 49,74,130.00 12,863.00 | 3,72,22,375.45| 15:98:86.933:2| 15.84,76,998.2
P.Y Total 7,10,86,049.20| 11.76:52,066.) 0.00 o00| BA7TIT057) 2650576245 sessEIRERION,  0.00) 3226110845 16,64.75.995-2 | 4,44,89,206.75

General Notes :

1
2
3.

No depreciation if remaining useful life is negative or zero.

Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis in case assets is purchased/sold during current Y,

If above assets is used for any time during the year for double shift, the depreciation will increase by 50% for =._m= nm:ﬁd mzn_ in case of the triple shift the depreciation shall be
calculated on the basis of 100% for that period.




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Note No. 10 Loans and advances

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= inrupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good 0.00 3,22,964.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,22,964.00| - 0.00 0.00
Security Deposit
Secured, considered good 22,92 707.60 0.00 22,42,707.60 0.00
22,92,707.60 0.00|  22,42,707.60 0.00
Other loans and advances . —
Other Loans and Advances 0.00 3?,39,943.?3_ 0.00] 40,37.049.00
0.00| 37,39,943.73 0.00|  40,37,049.00|
Total 22,92,707.60|  40,62,007.73|  22,42,707.60|  40,37,049.00
Note No. 10{a) Loans and advances : Security Deposit: Secured, A
considered good E e
| Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
' Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Jvvnl Security 47,500.00 0.00 47,500.00 0.00
Krishi Upaj Mandi-Deposit 51,393.00 0.00 51,393.00 0.00
NCS with Sales tax Department 14,061.00 0.00 14,061.00 0.00
RIICO Earnest Money 8,203.00 0.00 8,203.00 0.00
Telephone Security 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Stock Holding Corporation Security 7,560.60 0.00 7,560.60 0.00
Electricity Connection Security 6,750.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00
Water Connection Security 340.00 0,00 340.00| 0.00
Deposit - BSE 16,00,500.00 0.00 16,00,500.00/ 0.00
Rent Security 4,65,000.00 0.00 4,65,000.00 0.00
| Deposit - Super Market Grocery Supply Pvt Ltd 35,400.00 0.00 35,400.00 0.00
' Rent Security 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' Tatal 22,92,707.60 - 0.00 22,42,707.60 0.00
Note No. 10{b) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Other :
= inrupees

Loans and Advances

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

Other Loans and advances 0.00 i 37,39,943.73 0.00 40,37.049.00

Total 0.00 37,39,843.73 0.00 40,37,049.00

‘Note No. Other non-current assets
Particulars : s O
FDR hypothecated with RSPCB (Note No.:13)
Total

= in rupees

As at 31st March 2021

47,015.00

As at 31st March 2020 |

47,015,00|

47,015.00|

47,015.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Note No. 11 Inventories

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
| Raw Material

3,89,34,890.57

6,51.83,655.65

| Finished Goods 68,94 825 45 3,70,48,800.00
'WIP . 20,49,204.00 1,21,14,345.93
Total 4,78,78,920.02 11,43,46,801.58

Note No. 12 Trade receivables

= in rupees

Particulars
'Exceeding six months
Unsecured, Considered Good

Allowance for doubtful receivables
Total

:Less than six months

| Unsecured, Considered Good

' Total

Total

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

14,51,35,850.96

15,78,75,741.94

14,51,35,850.96
(18,59,51,717.72)

15,78,75,741,.94
(6,86,88,778.56)

(4,08,15,866.76) 8,91,86,963.38
i | 15,40,07,881.12 18,62,44,933.35
15,40,07,881.12 18,62,44,933.35

11,31,92,014.36

27,54,31,896.73

Note No. 12{a) Trade receivables:Exceeding six months:Unsecured,

= in rupees

Considered Good

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Sundry Debtors 14.51,35,850.96 15,78,75,741.04
Total 14,51,35,850.96 15,78,75,741.94

Note No. 12(b) Trade receivables:Less than six months:Unsecured,

< in rupees

Considered Good n

| Particulars As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

| Sundry Debtors 15,40,07,881.12 18,62,44,933.35
| Total — 15,40,07,881.12 18,62,44,933.35
Note No. 13 Cash and cash equivalents = = in rupees

Particulars ] As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
|Balance with banks

| Other balances with banks 17,00,730.96 9,41,607.40
Total 17,00,730.86 9,41,607.40
Cash in hand

\Cash in hand 4,60,706.03 57,06,086.56
Total 4,60,706.03 57,06,086.56
| Other

Total ) 0.00 0.00
Total 21,61,436.99] 66,47,693.96
Note No. 13(a) Cash and cash equivalents:Balance with banks:Other = T FiisasA
balances with banks - i
"Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 _I
In Current Account 0.00 8,41,607.40
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 5,88,851.66 0.00
‘Bank of Baroda l,"p.,ss » 6,15,485.03 0.00
State Bank of India 3008 (05 T 23,053.00 0.00
State Bank of India 958 pe ™) 1,57,690.96] 0.00
‘State Bank of India 3008 -0 Ok )°7]  aises031) 0.00
Total \ /& 17.00,730.96] 9,41,607.40




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,
Jaipur-302015

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

Note No. 14 Other current assets o = inrupees
| Particulars . ' As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
| Other Assets
Any other assets 1,73,07,388.30| 2,51,52,304.07
| Total 1,73,07,388.30 2,51,52,304.07
Note No. 14{a) Other current assets:Other Assets:Any other assets =¥ inrupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Pre-Paid Insurance i 60,852.00 49.353.00
Income Tax Demand 6,78,174.00 8,78,174.00
Advance Given to Suppliers 1,13,54,353.02 1,53,29,971.66
Balance With Govt Authorities - GST 1,88,560.10 42.25,344.16
Income Tax Refundable 36,78,419.00 36,78,419.00
TDS 11,91,042.25 11,91,042.25
TCS Receivable 1,05,987.93 0.00
Advance office Rent 50,000.00 0.00
Total 1,73,07,388.30 2,51,562,304.07
Note No. 14{a){a) Other current assets:Other Assets:Any other ’
= inrupees
assets:Income Tax Demand
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Income Tax Demand (A.Y.2012-13) 4,86,426.00 4,86,426.00
Income Tax Demand (A.¥.2011-12) 1,63,280.00 1,63.280.00
Ingome Tax Demand (A.Y.2014-15) 28.468.00 28,468.00
Total 6,78,174.00 6,78,174.00

Note No. 14{a)}{b) Other current assets:Other Assets:Any other

assets:Advance Given to Suppliers

= inrupees

Particulars _31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Arihant Solvex Private Limited 0.00 6,490.00
BPCL 0.00 11,221.66
ERU Leamning Solutions Pvt Ltd 0.00 22,000.00
Euro Travel Services [India] 0.00 3,98,041.00
Goldy Compu Care 0.00 16,175.00
Gopal Jee Healthy Products Private Limited 0.00 6,27,500,00
Govind Dairy Milk Pvt Lid. 0.00 1,19,37,547.00
G S.Tatiwala & Co. 0.00 58,875.00
Guiness Corporate Advisors P, Lid 0.00 53,000.00
Home Decore 0.00 1,72,019.00
Maa Pet Private Limited- Noida 0.00 26,287.00
Sameer Gupta - Jaipur ( Chef) 0.00 50,000.00
ARM Research Private Limited 0.00 18,46,240.00
Amit Dhall 0.00 29,700.00
Dipen Dave 0.00 54,000.00
Raj Kumar Care Taker 0.00 18,900.00
Sharma Tea Center 1,13,54,353.02 1,976.00
Total i 1,13,54,353.02 1,53,29,971.66
Note No. 14{a)(c) Other current assets:Other Assets:Any other —
assets:Income Tax Refundable = P
Particulars [ co~3dst March 2021 31st March 2020
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y.2018-19) —C 35,55,648.00 35,56,648.00
Income Tax Refundable {A.Y.2018-20) b 7 1,22,771.00 1,22,771.00
Total CAJ ] 36,78,419.00 36,78,419.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Note No. 14{a)(d) Other current assets:Other Assets:Any other assets:TDS

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= in rupees

|Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

| TDS Receivable 28,591.00 28,5981.00
Tds Receivable (Business Loan) 11,62,451.25 11,62,451.25
Total 11,91,042.25 11,91,042.25




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Note No. 15 Revenue from operations

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= inrupees

| Particulars

31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Sale of products
Revenue from sale of products, gross

Less: Adjustments
Returns on revenue from sale of products

29,21,11,720.26

48,10,09,453.21

29,21,11,720.26

48,10,09,453.21

(1,00,51,884 47)

(39,99,624.12)

(1,00,51,884.47)

{39,99,624.12)

| Net revenue from operations

28,20,59,835.79

47,70,09,828.09

Note No. 16 Other income = in rupees
'Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Interest Income
Interest from debtors 18,565.00 1.70,573.00
Interest on Fixed Deposits With SBI B 0.00 2,98,821.00
18,565.00 4,69,394.00
Other non-operating income
Sale Of Scrap 1,77.231.65 1,40,683.71/
Income form Reduction of the Loan liability 0.00 2,00,61,492.49
Misc income 27.000.00 13,310.00
Profit on disposal of tangible fixed assels 12,863.00 0.00
2,17,094.65 2,02,15,486.20
Total - 2,35,659.65 2,06,84,880.20

Note No. 17 Cost of material Consumed

= inrupees

Particulars

31st March 2021

Inventory at the beginning
Raw Material

Add:Purchase
| Raw Material

Add/Less:Other Adjustment

6,51,83,655.65

18,90.09,153.00

6,51,83,655.65

18,90,09,153.00

23,37.78,244.61
23,37,78,244.61

45,30.04,921.46

45,30,04,921.46

Raw Material 0.00 (6,33,05,766.00)
0.00 (6,33,05,766.00)
'Less:{nventory at the end
Raw Material 4,09,31,409.58 6,51,83,655.65
4,09,31,409.58 6,51,83,655.65
Total ] 25,80,30,490.68| 51,35,24,652.81
Details of material consumed B =< in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
Raw Material |
Raw material 25,80,30,490.68 51,35,24,652.81
25,80,30,490.68 51,35,24,652.81
Total _ ] _25,80,30,490.68 51,35,24,652.81)

Details of inventory

= inrupees

Particulars )\ 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Raw Material ,\‘Z,‘A],

Raw material » 4,09,31,409.58 6,51,83,655.65
/ =] 4,09,31,409.58 6,51,83,655.65

Total 4,09,31,409.58 6,51,83,655.65

Raw Material: Other Adjustment - = inrupees

Particulars | 31stMarch2021 |  31st March 2020




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED

Ist Floor, Upasana House, B-70, Rajendra Marg, Janta Store Circle, Jaipur,

Jaipur-302015

Raw material

000
0.00

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

(6,33,05,766.00)|
(6,33,05,766.00) |

Details of purchase

= in rupees

Particulars 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
Raw Material j
Raw material 23,37,78,244.81| 45,30,04,921.46
23,37,78,244.61| 45,30,04,921.46
Total 23,37,78,244.61 45,30,04,921.46
Note No. 17 Value of import and indigenous material consumed Z in rupees
Unit of 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Particulars Measurement Value Quantity Value Quantity |
Raw Material
Raw material 25,80,30,480.68 0.00| 51,35.24,652.81 0.00
25,80,30, 4@0 68 51,35,24,652.81
< inrupees
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
: %to total %to total
Pt cnians Vatue Consumption vaiue Consumption
Raw Material
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indiganou's N 25,80,30,490.68 100.00| 51,35,24,652.81 100.00
25,80.30,490.68 100.00| 51,35,24,652.81 100.00

Note No. 18 Changes in inventories

= inrupees

Particulars

J1st March 2021

- 31st March 2020

Inventory at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

{Increase)/decrease in inventories
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

68,94,825.45 1,21,14,345.93
52,685.19 3,70,48,800.00
69,47,510,64 4,91,63,145.93

1,21,14,345.93
3,70,48,800.00

7,00,55 230.00
5,40,72,100.00

4,91,63,145.93

12,41,27,330.00

52,19,520.48
3,69,96,114.81

5,79,40,884.07
1,70,23,300.00

4,22,15,635.29

7,49,64,184.07

Note No. 19 Employee benefit expenses

= inrupees

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Salaries and Wages

Salary and wages 1,19,00,604.00 1,64,68,602.50

1,19,00,604.00 1,64,68,602.50

Contribution to provident and other fund

Gratuity L {4,63,187.00) 8,80,456.00
- B PSSORN (4,63,187.00) 8,80,456.00

Staff welfare Expenses (S OV 4,93,788.00 7,52,036.78

Total [=] r;:ﬁ"{u 1,19,31,205.00 1,81,01,095.28

) \'3 U
Note No. 20 Finance costs > = inrupees

\\.‘\".",:,..J b o

Particulars

31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Interest
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(F.Y. 2020-2021)

Interest on short-term loans from banks 0.00 44,94,532 38
interest on long-term loans from banks 0.00 1,83,73,791.00
Interest on long-term loans from others 0.00 68,14,657.54
Other interest charges 54.48,640.00 4,92,300.61

54,48,640.00 3,01,75,281.53
Total 54,48,640.00 3,01,75,281.53

Note No. 21 Depreciation and amortization expenses < in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Depreciation on tangible assets 49,74,130.00 56,65,346.00
Total B 49,74,130.00 56,65,346.00
Note No. 22 Other expenses = in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
| Rent 15,15,634.00 22,64,274.00
Legal and professional expenses 41,39,284.00 23,58,578.40
Telephene and postage expenses 4 57, 185.48 5,18,337.52
'Power and fuel 7,72,266.00 6,08,634.00
| staff placement exp 1,50,153.00 1,07,485.00
Tour and travelling expenses 17,89,157.92 43,42,955.37
Commission paid to other selling agents 16,56,223.00 4,53 ,463.92
Printing and stationery 1,13,592.69 1,75,248.71
Insurance expenses 3,68,074.30 5,50,147.17
Bank charges 98,462.31 4,62 853.77
Factory expenses 18,37,177.52 7.38.452 87|
Rebate and discount 22,94,139.33 12,32,169.79)|
Repairs and maintenance of other assets 18,75,221.65 8,66,259.03
Freight and cartage 20,31,690.43 19,34,539.32
Office expenses 7,65462.78 7.23,274.01
Disallowed Charges 58,640.00 2,04,566.00
Donations 84,000.00 1,000.00
Sales Promotion and Advertising expenses 61,00,546.36 30,39,308.34
Miscellaneous expenditure 1,58,200.08 1,85,745.71
Audit fees 0.00 1,00,000.00
Balances written off 3,30,911.06 51,55,005.08
Pravision for Doubtful Debts 11,87 ,56,507 .16 6,65,36 601,19
Director Sitting Fee 0.00 16,000.00
Total 14,53,53,529.07|  9,2574,890.20)
Note No. 22(a) Other expenses:Legal and professional expenses = inrupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Legal and Professional Expenses 41,39,284.00 23,49 178.40
ROC Expenses 0.00 9,400.00
Total : i 41,39,284.00 23,58,578.40
Note No. 22(b) Other expenses:Telephone and postage expenses = in rupees
| Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
' Telephone expenses 457,18548] 4,48 197 .54
Postage Expenses 0.00 70,139.98
Total T 4,57,185.48 _ 518,337.52
S8 .
Note No. 22(c) Other expenses:Tour and travéH 565 = in rupees
Particulars [%/ 19 \Z31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Travelling expenses ) C-‘_’) 13,23,094.00 38,70,533.94
Conveyence expenses L 4,66,063.92 4,72421.43
[ Total 17,89,157.92 43,42,955.37

&
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Note No. 22(d) Other expenses:Factory expenses

(F.Y. 2020-2021)

= in rupees

'Particulars ~ 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 |
| Factory Expenses 14,62,118.92 6,30,486.17
| Laboratory expenses 3,75,058.60 98 968.70
Total 18,37,177.52 7,38,452.87
Note No. 22(e) Other expenses:Repairs and maintenance of other assets < in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 I
Repalr Flant and Machinery 11,82,559.36 260 444, IZ]:El
Repair others 6,92 ,662.29 5,96,815.01 g
Total 18,75,221.65 8,66,259.03
Note No. 22(f) Other expenses:Miscellaneous expenditure = in rupees
Particulars ' - 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Miscellaneous expenses 64,764.00 0.00
Membership Exp 93,063.00 1,60,034.00
Round Off 373.08 163.71
Listing fees 0.00 25,548.00
Total 1,58,200.08 B 1,85,745.71
_Contingent liabilities and assets < inrupees
| Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

'Sales Tax Matter undgr Litigation in respect of company 0.00 8,55,34,410.00
Inceme Tax / TDS Matter Under litigation 0.00 2,80,940.00
Total 0.00 8,58,15,350.00




JHANDEWALAS FOODS LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Corporate information

L3

Jhandewalas is FSSAI approved & ISO 22000:2005 certified company committed to
international standards of product quality. The product portfolio includes Ghee, PoOha,
Mangodi, Papad, Saffron under brand name Naman’s and Cow Ghee under brand
name Godhenu. Porridge, nachos & pasta under brand name Yumm Yoo. Refined
groundnut oil under brand name Polki.

. Signifieant Accounting Policies
. Basis of accounting: -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

e Sale of Goods

Revenue [rom sale of goods is recognized on transfer of all significant risks and
rewards ownership to the buyer which is normally on dispatch of goods.

e [Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis




. Property, Plant & Equipment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including
taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets less depreciation till date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and
Equipment.

. Depreciation :-
Depreciation on cost of fixed assets is provided on straight line method at estimated
useful life, with the estimated useful life as specified in schedule of the companies Act,

2013,

. Investments :-

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and
duties.

Current investiments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried
at cost.

. Inventories :-

Inventories are valued as under:-

1. Inventories : Lower of cost (FTFO/specific cost/Weighted average) or net
realizable value

2. Serap ; At net realizable value.

. Retirement Benefits:-

Employee benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and
the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year of which
the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other
than the contribution payable to the respective authorities. Gratuity is a defined benefit
Obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit
credit method made at the end of each financial year, Short term compensated
absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are
provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per
projected unit credit method at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

No provision for leave encashment has been provided for. The impact of the same on
Profit & Loss is not determined




0. Taxes on Income:-

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the
current accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. No provision of
tax as required by AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India has
been made due to uncertainty that sufficient taxable income against which such
deferred tax assets/liabilities ¢an be realized. The impact of same has also not been
determined.

1 0. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29)

(B)

LS

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

(1) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the company or

(ii)Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in
the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted
accounting principles and have been consistently applied.

Notes on Financial Statements

As per information received from MSME 1 creditor is registered as per MSME Act out
ot which four parties amounting to Rs. 2,61,02,077/- is due more than 45 days.
Liability for interest on the same has not been provided for.

Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. 12,00,000/- (Previous
Year Rs.12,00,000 /-)

Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have
been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.
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4. Payments to Statutory Auditors:

Auditors Remuneration 2020-2021 2019-2020
Audit Fees 150000.00 100000.00
Certification fees : 3100.00 2200.00
Total i 153100.00 102200.00
5. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not

hold any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.

6. No provision for Leave Encashment has been made. The impact of the same on

Profit & Loss is not determined

7. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:

Name of Concern

Current Year
Closing Balance as at

Previous Year
Closing Balance as

31-03-2021 at 31-03-2020
Jhanvi Jhandewalas Real 1050000.00 1050000.00
Estate Developers
Jhanvi Jhandewalas Real 93324.00 93324.00
Estate Developers Pvt Ltd.
Total 1143324.00 1143324.00

8. Related Party Disclosure:

1) Key Management Personnel
1. Raakesh B kulwal
2. Jinko Devi Koolwal

ii)Relative of Key Management Personnel and Directors

1. Bhanwar Lal Koolwal proprietor of M/s Harinarain Gyarsilal.
2. Renu Koolwal proprietor of M/s Himanshi Foods.

(iii) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel

aor their relatives

£ wbs

Jhanvi Jhandewalas Real estate Developers

Jhanvi Jhandewalas Real estate Developers Pvt Ltd.
Himanshi Foods ( prop. Renu Koolwal)

Harinarain Gyarsilal (prop. Bhanwarlal Koolwal)




Transaction with Related parties/concerns

' Name of Party | Relationship | Nature  of | Transaction | Balance as on Balance as on
Transaction | Value 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

Harinarayan Relative of | Sales 71,94,614/- 8,97,78,195/- | 11,12,64,315/
Gyarsilal ( Prop. | Director and Dr. | -Dr
Bhanwar  Lal | Shareholder
Koolwal) Purchase 08,15,421/- ,

: . |

' Himanshi Foods | Relative  of | Sales 8,77,777/- 10,005/-Cr |' 63,52,495/-
(Prop. Renu | Director and | Dr
Koolwal} Shareholder

Purchase 68,91,524/-

Thanvi | Group Entity | N.A | Nil 10,50,000/-Dr | 10,50,000/- |
Jhandewalas . Dr
Real Estate |
Developers
Jhanvi Group Entity N.A Nil 93324/-Dr 93324/-Dr
Jhandewalas
Real Estate
Developers Pt
Ltd.

Raakesh B | Director Salary 12,00,000/- NIL NIL

- Kulwal |

|

Details of Non Cash Transaction enter amongst related parties
The Company has squared up a portion of receivables from related parties, amounting to
Rs. 11,73,76,420/-, by way of agreement to transfer of Properties in Company's favor in
lieu of due amount vide agreements dated 5 September, 2019 and Rs. 73,36,000/- by
way of an arbitration agreement dated 26™ December, 2020. These properties have been
included in Value of Fixed Assets of the Company but are yet to be registered in
Company’s favor. The Company has not charged depreciation on these properties. The
said agreements are subject to NOC from financial institutions. The Details of the

properties are as under :

' 8.No

-

Property Details | Transferor of the Value of |
i ] | property Property
| Shop No.350, Saraogi Mansion | Mr. Bhanwar Lal 45.69000/-
', M L. Road, Jaipur Koolwal Prop.
Harinarayan Gyarsilal
2 ' Shop No.351, Saraogi Mansion | Mr. Bhanwar Lal 41,21,000/-
, M 1. Road, Jaipur Koolwal Prop.




B Harinarayan Gyarsilal
3 Shop No.352, Saraogi Mansion | Mr. Bhanwar Lal 41,21,000/-
, M I. Road, Jaipur Koolwal Prop.
Harinarayan Gyarsilal
4 Residential House at 143, Mr. Bhanwar Lal 1,28,97,000/-
Kailashpuri, Tonk Road, Jaipur | Koolwal Prop.
Harinarayan Gyarsilal
5 Land at Govindgarh , Chomu, | Mrs. Renu koolwal 3,74,08,500/-
. Sikar Road, Jaipur Prop. Himanshi Foods
6. Land at Syaoco Village Chomu, | Mr, Bhanwar Lal 3.45,60,205/-
Jaipur Koolwal Prop.
Harinarayan Gyarsilal
7 Land at Syaoo Village Chomu, | Mr. Bhanwar Lal 1,96,99,715/-
Jaipur Koolwal Prop.
Harinarayan Gyarsilal
Total 11,73,76,420/-
8 Plot No 73, Sindhu Nagar, Property Owner Mr., 73,36,000/-
NH-11, Sikar Road, Jaipur | Bhanwar Lal Koolwal
vide Debtor Mr.
- Harinarayan Gyarsilal
Contingent liabilities
| Particulars ' March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Sales Tax Matter under Litigation ‘ 17.97,627 8,55,34,410.00
Income tax Matter under litigation l 2,80,940.00 2,80,940.00

9. % of imported & indigenous raw material, trading material & consumables

Particulars 2021 2020
Yo Amount % Amount
Imported 0.02 70,064 0.00 0.00
indigenous 99.98 | 26,55,63,408 | 100.00 | 45,30,04,921




10. Value of ITmports

Raw Material Nil Nil
Finished Goods Nil Nil
11.Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
12.Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

13.The Covid-19 pandemic has severally disrupted business operation due to lockdown
and other emergency measures imposed by the governments. The operations of the
company were impacted, due to shutdown of the projects and offices following
nationwide lockdown. The concern continues with the operations in phased manner in
line with directives of authorities. The company has evaluated the impact of this
pandemic on its business operations, liquidity and financial position and based on the
managements review of the current indicators and economic conditions there is
material impact on its financial results as at 31% March, 2021 as well as financial
statement as at 31" March, 2020 however the company has growth potential in new
future as per expected cash flow.
The impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties
associated with its nature and duration and accordingly the impact may be different
from estimated as on the date of these financial results. The concern will continue to
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

14.Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
Signature to notes I to 14

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For MSG & Associates For Jhandewalas Foods Limited
Chartered Accountants

-
tatuuda A HCL T

{Mahendra Balani)

Pariner Raakesh B Kulwal Jinke Devi Kaolwal gvi
Membership No. 076396 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Registration No. (010254C Director

Place:- Jaipur DIN : 00615150 DIN : 02531975 PAN - ABZPN5732G
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